From: Walsh, Joe

To: Dusty Pilkington; amanda.nations@taec.net
Subject: RE: CD-16-00002 T-Mobile
Date: Monday, September 26, 2016 4:29:46 PM

Thanks Dusty,

JOE

From: Dusty Pilkington [mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us]
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2016 4:26 PM

To: Walsh, Joe; amanda.nations@taec.net

Subject: FW: CD-16-00002 T-Mobile

It might help if | remembered to attach the file.

Here it is.

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Dusty Pilkington

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2016 4:23 PM

To: 'joewalsh@suncadia.com'; 'amanda.nations@taec.net'
Subject: CD-16-00002 T-Mobile

Greetings. A copy of the Notice of Application going out to the public is attached. Copies are also en
route via the USPS.

Thanks,

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
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Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.
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